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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, March 06, 2008 11:52 AM
To: Cayce Hinton; Lisa Bennett

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberiey Pena

Subject: RE: Nuclear power cost recovery

Thank you, Cayce and Lisa.

Per this e-mail, we will make the change to the docket title to read "Nuclear power plant cost recovery clause."

Dorothy

From: Cayce Hinton

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 11:44 AM
To: Lisa Bennett; Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Nuclear power cost recovery

works for me. thanks. CMP
COM
From: Lisa Bennett CTR .
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 10:31 AM
To: Kimberley Pena; Cayce Hinton ECR .
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco GCL
Subject: RE: Nuclear power cost recovery T
OPC

How about In_re: nuclear power plant cost recovery clause. Does that sound good to you Cayce? RCA

Lisa C. Bennett SCR
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard SGA

Tallahassee, FL

850-413-6230 SEC
OTH ééa A

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 10:22 AM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Nuclear power cost recovery
Importance: High

Lisa, per your request, we have been placing all the nuclear power cost recovery petitions under one docket (080119).
Please provide a general title for the docket that will more appropriately reflect the filings of all the companies.
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